
  
PROJECT NO. 12-006 

October 16, 2015 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

To Proposers: 

Addendum No. 2 is being issued to the Request for Qualifications and Proposal for 

ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS IN COUNTY 

SERVICE AREA NO. 16 – SUMNER HILL 

MADERA COUNTY, revising the Request for Qualifications and Proposal as follows:  

1) Section 2.1 Submission Due Date, page8, of the RFQ/RFP states:   

“The fee proposal shall be enclosed in a separate, sealed, envelope identified as "Fee 

Proposal for CSA-16, Sumner Hill Water System Improvements Design Project.”" 

  

 Shall be replaced in its entirety with the following additions: 

“The fee proposal shall be enclosed in a separate, sealed, envelope identified as "Fee 

Proposal for CSA-16, Sumner Hill Water System Improvements Design Project.”  If the 

RFQ/RFP is submitted electronically, please submit the fee schedule as a separate file 

document labeled as "Fee Proposal for CSA-16, Sumner Hill Water System 

Improvements Design Project.” Per the Addendum No.1, incorporate Task 6 in this 

section.”     

 

2) Section 2.2 Directions for Submission, page8, of the RFQ/RFP states:  

“A fee schedule and proposal shall be submitted in a separate sealed envelope identified 

as "Fee Proposal for Engineering Services for CSA-16, Sumner Hill Water System 

Improvement Project." Refer to Section 3. CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS of this 

RFQ/RFP regarding prevailing wage requirements.” 

 

 Shall be replaced in its entirety with the following additions: 

“A fee schedule and proposal shall be submitted in a separate sealed envelope 

identified as "Fee Proposal for Engineering Services for CSA-16, Sumner Hill Water 

System Improvement Project." Refer to Section 3. CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS of 

this RFQ/RFP regarding prevailing wage requirements.” If the RFQ/RFP is submitted 

electronically, please submit the fee schedule as a separate file document labeled as "Fee 

Proposal for CSA-16, Sumner Hill Water System Improvements Design Project.” Per the 

Addendum No.1, incorporate Task 6 in this section.” 
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Questions Raised By Potential Proposers 

Questions/Answers (Q/As):  

Q1. What is the size of the water line along Killarney Dr.? 

A1.  The water main at Killarney Dr. is a 6 inch line.   

Q2. Can the submittal date be changed to a later date?  

A2. Unless there is a significant change to the RFP/RFQ, the submittal date will remain on 

October 19, 2015.  

 

Q3. Is there is a reason to verify the 252,000 gallon storage from the P&P report?  

A3. The County would like to verify the storage meets the fire flow requirements, disinfection 

CT, and current operational storage Requirements storage Requirements.  

 

Q4. Is the 100ogpm for two hours or 120,000 gallons of storage a requirement by the County Fire 

Marshal?  

A4. Yes, Per the County Fire Marshall, the County Fire Code (2013 Ca. Fire Code section 

B105.1), the fire flow requirement for Residential purposes is 1000 GPM for 2 hours or 

120,000 gallons. 

 

Q5.  Per the RFQ/RFP the fee schedule should be submitted as a separate sealed envelope, is that 

the case for Task #6 of the addendum?  

A5.  Please refer to the first page of this Addendum for the changes/additions to the submittal:  

“If the RFQ/RFP is submitted electronically, please submit the fee schedule as a separate file 

document labeled as “"Fee Proposal for CSA-16, Sumner Hill Water System Improvements 

Design Project.” Per the Addendum No.1, incorporate Task 6 in this section.”     

 

Q6.  How many hard copies does the County prefer for submittal?   

A6.  If you are submitting hard copies, 3 copies are sufficient.  An electronic copy of the proposal 

is preferable as well.  


